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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Erin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Shine < Erin@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Dear Commissioners, 

In addition to the typical response below which I agree with, it is time that you allow millions of homeowners to be a 
part of, and benefit, of being able to use net metering. We all know the benefits of solar already, but this is about 
allowing people to participate in lowering their bills, helping the environment directly, and ultimately helping 
themselves to build wealth through solar savings. It is time that we allow the people, en masse, to benefit from net 
metering versus a few, already ultra-wealthy individuals. This just makes sense, and is good for the state ultimately. 
Please do not be swayed by the few rich and powerful influencers, but do what is right. 

As an example of this - we just did our first net-zero home renovation, where solar on the home roof covers enough 
power for both the house and one electric car. The goal was to affordably do an entire net-zero renovation that is both 
below the national average home price and the local average price, and we can achieve that only with net metered 
solar. 

Thank you for your time and critical attention to doing what's right, by the people. 

- Erin Shine 
Founder I AttainableHome.com 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. · 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Erin Shine 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Erin@AttainableHome.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of oscar Vazquez 
< sol .asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM 
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
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

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
oscar Vazquez 
Naples, FL 34110 
sol.asolarenergy@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wchance1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Chance <wchance1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:15 PM 
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
Will Chance 
Opalocka,FL33055 
wchancel@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

risalvatom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marie Risalvato 
< risalvatom@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Don't take away my choice- support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 
2020-0000 

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
Marie Risalvato 
Zephyrhills, FL 33542 
risalvatom@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MWHEAT42289@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Wheat <MWHEAT42289 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
Mike Wheat 
Orlando, FL 32801 
MWHEAT42289@GMAIL.COM 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Junknstuff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Misty Brown 
<Junknstuff@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Pofmann, 

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
Misty Brown 
Norwalk, IA 50211 
Junknstuff@outlook.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

g8rsr1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Conner <g8rsr1 
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
Jeremy Conner 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
g8rsr1@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tombaker232@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Baker <tombaker232 
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
Thomas Baker 
Sorrento, FL 32776 
tomba ker232@comcast.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jasperay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Drainville 
<jasperay@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:13 AM 
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

As you may know, at the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing 
thousands of people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic 
downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory 
changes in solar policies to discourage home owners from future solar power conversions or to create even more 
uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. This policy is for the benefit of all Florida citizens both now and in the 
future. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Raymond Drainville 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
jasperay@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ejlori@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of EJ Hornick 
<ejlori@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
EJ Hornick 
Labelle, FL 33935 
ejlori@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

betsarech@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Arechederra 
< betsarech@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:14 AM 
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
Betty Arechederra 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
betsarech@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b.b.hemingway0512@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Hemingway 

< b.b.hemingway0512@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

As a solar owner I believe I am helping create a better and cleaner environment for my fellow man and for the next 

generation 

Sincerely, 
Brian Hemingway 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 
b.b.hemingway0512@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kellockm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Kellock 
< kellockm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Michael Kellock 
Orlando, FL 32832 
kellockm@icloud.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cvlyons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Lyons 
< cvlyons@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Many in the power generation community are developing ways to create micro-grids with distributed generation. 

Making a more robust electrical distribution system. Yes, this means a rethinking of the current central, massive 

generators connected to large area grids that when they fail, and they have, denies power to millions of people. Net 

metering provides the ability for individual consumers to "make their own" power. Please protect the opportunity for 

business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our successful net 
metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Chris Lyons 
Pompano Beach, FL 33076 
cvlyons@comcast.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bluecoral@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fuller 
< bluecoral@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
James Fuller 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 
bluecoral@netzero.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

olbeanerdoll@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josephine Villamarzo 
<olbeanerdoll@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already -lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Josephine Villamarzo 
5227 Hawk Dr Holiday, FL 34690-2132 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fishskier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Fisher 
< fishskier@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power 

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

It's the Sunshine State for goodness sake! Florida should be the #1 region for solar in the entire world! 

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

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

preserving the already successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Fisher 
Key West, FL 33040 
fishskier@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nickb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nick Baiamonte 
< nickb@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Nick Baiamonte 
Sarasota, FL 34231 
nickb@cedgreentechse.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sirenbrian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Smith 

<sirenbrian@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

we should have policies that encourage MORE solar, not less. Please come up with plans and policies to build solar both 

at large scale and small. 

Sincerely, 
Brian Smith 
Jupiter, FL 33458 

sirenbrian@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andy Oldham 

<andy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Andy Oldham 

Homestead, FL 33033 
andy@imnotoriginal.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

macgreiner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simon Meyer 

< macg reiner@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Simon Meyer 
Sebastian, FL 32958 
macgreiner@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

p.burgett5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Burgett <p.burgettS 
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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar_policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

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
Patricia Burgett 
Tampa, FL 33625 
p.burgett5@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Conover <Andrea.Conover.362555220@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:40 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Andrea Conover 
105 Rivers Edge Dr 
East Palatka, FL 3 2131 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Samantha Turetsky <Samantha.Turetsky.151 S7S24@p2a.co > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:59 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Samantha TUretsky 
608 John Anderson Dr 
Ormond Beach, FL 32176 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Billy Oddie <obi349@rocketmail.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 7:25 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their Jives. 

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

Billy Oddie 

Mr Billy Oddie 
obi349@rocketmail.com 
921 Valencia Rd 
South Daytona, Fl. 32119 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kerry Crandall <kcrand9088@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 11 : 15 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Kerry Crandall 

Ms Kerry Crandall 
kcrand9088@hotmail.com 
75 Knollwood Estates Dr 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4220 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Ann Modine <Modineann@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:15 PM 
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

Ann Modine 

Ms Ann Modine 
Modineann@gmail.com 
1577 Dr 35th circle 
Okeechonee, Glorida 34974 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Hoyos 

< raf ajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:50 PM 
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
Rafael Hoyos 
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 
rafajhoyos@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

printmaking4life@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa C 

< printmaking4life@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:49 PM 

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
Lisa C 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
printmaking4life@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

henrymathews01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Henry Mathews 

< henrymathews01@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:44 PM 
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
Henry Mathews 
Marianna, FL 32446 
henrymathews01@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mamisuave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erica Gheesling 

< Mamisuave@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:49 PM 

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
Erica Gheesling 
471 Riverside Dr Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2511 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lflynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Flynn 

< Lflynn@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:49 PM 
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
Lauren Flynn 
108 Commerce St Ste 105 Lake Mary, FL 32746-6218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jack@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Harris <jack@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:48 PM 
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
Jack Harris 
6190 26th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-4130 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kiranmurthy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kiran Murthy 

< ki ranmurthy@everyactioncl,Jstom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:48 PM 
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
Kiran Murthy 
Orlando, FL 32819 
kiranmurthy@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ed_feaver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ed Feaver 

< ed_f eaver@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ed Feaver 
115 Byrd Rd Quincy, FL 32351-7278 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kencopenhaver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Copenhaver 

< ken co pen haver@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:48 PM 
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
Kenneth Copenhaver 
1713 W Hills Ave Tampa, FL 33606-3222 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stazicib@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anastasia Cibula-chew 
< Stazici b@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
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
Anastasia Cibula-chew 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Stazicib@msn.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maaguiar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Aguiar 
< maaguiar@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Michelle Aguiar 
650 Park Lake St Orlando, FL 32803-3906 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gardner6172@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nick Gardner <gardner6172 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
How about you do what we voted on. I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Nick Gardner 
Melbourne, FL 32904 
gardner6172@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Casaarmsteadfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kennie Armstead 
< Casa a rmsteadfl@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kennie Armstead 
Apopka, FL 32703 
Casaarmsteadfl@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael OHafa 
< mike@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

I see 2 reasons for continuing with net metering. The first which is obvious and is reduced emissions. Cleaner Air, less 
foreign energy dependence. 

The second and not so obvious is reduced infrastructure for the power companies. The savings are in transmission lines. 
It takes less transmission lines to move excess power down the block rather than from a nuclear power plant on the 
other side of the state, or from another state. Reduced transmission lines also reduces line losses making more revenue 
for the power companies. And if it is true reduced cancer rates from having less high voltage power lines. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael OHafa 
Bradenton, FL 34203 
mike@thirddata.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

billybob35756@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William kirkby <billybob35756 
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
William kirkby 
Holiday, FL 34690 
billybob35756@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andynare@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Nare 
<andynare@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Richard Nare 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
andynare@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kristenceilidh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristen Hughes < kristenceilidh@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 
People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kristen Hughes 
27018 Racquet Cir Leesburg, FL 34748-7725 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thombel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Belmont 
< thombel@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Com missioners-

We need MORE incentives for solar in Florida, and I am personally asking you to NOT allow the private utilities to 
pressure you with net metering rollback. This is not in the public interest. 
So: 

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
Thomas Belmont 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
thombel@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diego Lopez 
< camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida . 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diego Lopez 
Los Angeles, CA 90004 
camelsabyss@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gregory_glenn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Glenn 
<gregory_glenn@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Gregory Glenn 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jexie3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Markham <jexie3 
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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Stephanie Markham 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32004 
jexie3@gmail.com 

1 




